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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 7340.

" MR. PEARCE: Application of Doyle Hartman
€for directicnal drilling and unoxthodox iocation, Lea County,
New Mexico.

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
my nawe is William F. Carr, with the law firm Campbell, Byrxd,
and Black, P. A,, Santa Fe, New Mexico} appearing on behalf
of tﬁe applicant.

I have two witnesses and would like the

5

record to reflect that both witnesses have previously been

MR, STAMETS: The record will 36 show.

MR. CARR:u Initially, Mr, Stameté, I
would like to reguest that this application be amended in .
two }eSPects.

First of all the name of this weil shoulg
be changed from the City of Jal No.‘l o0 the Bates No. 3 Welll

| 1R. STAMETS: okay.

MR. CARR: We also are going to ask that
the bottom hole location be changed so that at a depth of
3500 feet it is going to be 2310 feet from the south line.

MR, STAMETS: 2310 south.

MR. CARR: And 1650 from the west liné,

This will necexsitate readvertising this case. ot
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MR.‘STAME?S: Okay, 80 we will ~= we will
be‘filing an application for the réadvertising.

MR. CARR: Yes, we will file an amended
application and it will have to be readvertised at that time.

;. MR, STAMETS: Both of those items wily

be shown in the amended application. |

MR, CARR: 'That's correct.

MR, STAMETS: okay.

MR, CARR: But we would like to go ahead
and make our presentatién today.

My first witness is William P. Aycock,
and I would request that the record reflect that he has pre-

ﬁiouslykbeen qualified today to testify, as a petroleum en-

gineer.
MR. STAMET3: The record will so show.
WILLIAM P, AYCOCK

being called as a witness and having been previously swoxn

upon his oath, testified as follows, to~wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
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2 A Yes, 1 ;m\.
3 ‘Q Are you familiar with the subject well?
4 A Yes, I am, |
5 Q. | Subjeét lands?
6 A Yes,
T Q - Will you bxiefly state what Mr, Haréman
8 seeks with this application and also I would ask at this time
9 'that yéu explain the reason for amendment of the application.
10 A, Mr. Hartman is saeking permission for
i directional drilling and an unorthodox “location for his Bates
12. No. 3 Well, as indicated in the amendment to the docketing of
- B the hearing, that has previously been referred to by Mr. Carrp
14 And the reason that the amendment has been requested is thét
15 an unexpected problem with ownership of the varying rights;
16 cropped up after the hearing had been docketed that fixed it
l?‘ so that he could not drill the well atgfhe original location
18 in the south half of the southwest quarﬁér of Section 20, but
15 5‘ was forced to drill the well in the”horfh half of the
2 southwesthuarter o@ Section 20, |
A 0 | And we're talking here ‘about the bottg?
- ‘ 2 hole location? ' X
:f \ : _23 B A That's correct. The surface location i
&9 2 ‘we have another witness who will gb into the intracacies of
‘25, that, but the surface location, as the Ex miner can well ap=
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2 preciate, being located within the city limits of the City of

Cab

Jal and surrounded by habitations and buildings of all kinds,

4 had to be sclected on the basis of space avallable and safety,

5 ~and in accordance with the city requirements of the City of

6 Jal. So it was subject to considerations other than where a

7 well could be drilled in the normal fashion. Without directignal
8

V'drilling you would not be able to properly develop this trect

9 at all.:

1 | 0. Will you now refer to what has been
1 marked for identification as Hartman Exhibit Number One, your
12 structure map, and explain to Mr., Stamets what this shows?
e 13 S Exhibit Number oOne 1s a Yates structuze
14 map,-which shows the indicated 160~acre proration unit com-
15

prising the southwest quarter of Section 20, the existing

16 well that is on that proration unit, and the proposed surfacej

1 and subsurface locations, these are“at thé'locaﬁions that are

18 specified in thé amendments requested, 80 éhey are correct

»19“ and they are in agreement with thé amendment fér the appli-

20 cation that's been requested by Mr, Carr, and they show you

21 that the true location at a depth of 2500 feet and the ﬁrue

2 bottom hole loéation at a depth of 3500 feet. |

23 Mr. Nermyvr will present testimony showiﬁg

- 24 how he intends to deviate the hole and control it to these f: F
%; ‘ | 25 depths.A But this basically is -- shows the geology, shows A;\_s
f .

R
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2 the traces Qf the cross sections which will be presented as

3 subssqusnt exhibits, and shows both the surface and the sub-

4 surface locaticng of the proposed well,

5 ' 0. Mz, Aycock, when did Mz, Hartman acquire

6 his intgrest in the -~ undex the proposed proration unit?

7 A, :Ey farmout from Bettis, Ball, and Stovdiﬂ

8 of Grahan, Texas, who were the operators of the existing'weil,

9 the operations of which will now be assumed by Mr, Hartman.

10 0. Does ExhibitAOne'show‘the ownership og

u the offzetting tracté?

12 A Yes, it does,
A ik 0. And the bottom hole location is to the

L ~northern béundary of the spacing unit, is that correct?

15 A That's correct.

16 ) " And who owns the ac:éage to the north

17 'of the spacing Unité

18 A This »? these same peaple, the farmees,

19 Bottis, Rall, and Stovall of‘Graham, Texas, are .the owners

20 of the offsetting gereage te the north, so there would be no

21 conflict from that standpoint. : : (
22 \Q ~The:spacing unit is a standard spaéingi
23 unit for Jalmat gas. | |

. 24 A That's correct. '
- 25 Q l Will you now refer to what has ﬁeen.@ajéﬁéﬂff
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- 2 for ldentification as lartman Pwhibit Numbey Two and review | |
3 this? '
4 .8 Hartman Fyhibit Number Two is a north/south
5 ¢ross section A~A', the trace of which ig included on Exhibit
6 Number One, in which we have attempted to show the Commission
7 all of fhb pertinent information with regard to the completion
8 zones and present completion information for all of the wells
9 that are of interest in<£his application.
10 0 i 'And the wells on this cross section
11 | would show the proposed producing interval in the Jalmat?
12 A, That's correct,
bl 13 You'll notice it's shOWn on there the
14 Langlie Mattix boundary, which is also the boundary of the -~
15 of the Jalmat, Seven Rivers, and the Yaﬁes‘formations.
16 0 o Mr, Aycock, will you now refer to Exhibi
17. | B-B' and review this? And that is you# Exhiblt'Number Three.
18 A Yes. ®Bxhibit Number Three is cross sec-
19 tion B~B', which is a west/east cross sedtion n, the trace of
20 which is also indicated on ocur Exhibit Number One, which hgs'
21 | been previously presentea The same ﬁYpe of information is"
‘ 22» indicated here, showing all of the wells, the loa information,
23 | the pertinent completion informatlon, the comoletion dates, EE é
_ L ' i
 ’ »} ", : T , W 24- | and all other pertinent data. L
- 28 o What is the status of the well at the - :§¥i ?

Y ‘-‘.‘
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2, present time, the subject well, is it deilling?
3 A " The subject well is not yet drilling but
4 the rig, the same rig that will be avalilable to drill the Late
5 Thomas No. 2 and 3, which were the subject of the previous
6 application, the applicant would like to use to drill this
7 location so he is thereby requesting that the Commission ekpe*
8 dite both nrxdaers.
9 Qo Mr. Aycock, how do you propose to drill
10 this? Will you drill to a cextain depth and then put a whip-
-1 stock and drill to thetbottom hole location?
1 . A ‘Yea, Mr. Nermyr will go into those details
13 as part of his testimony.
14 Q : Will you now refer to what has been markﬁd
15 for identification as Hartman Exhibit Number Four and explain
16 et e ne mearea i
TNH1IS TO MNX,. SLamets,:
_17 A Exhibit Number Four is’é topogfaphy map
< l? of a portion of iea County, New Mexico, including the City of
B Jal, also showing the surface structures that are locatsad
20 withi£ the city, and I think it makes it plain why the surface
2 ‘location, there is a limited latitude for places ﬁhat the
K surface location can be located. I'm sure that although Mfé
\
23 Stamets was not the exaniner, he rémembers that last year hea
24 had a siﬁilar application for a well wiﬁhin the boundaries‘ |
e ' ' R ~ 22 of the City of Jal, and as for as we know, Mr. Hartman's
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" while the subsurface location is west of the highway and the

_convenience and part of it is for purposes of safety and the

‘no, pardon me, on the west side of the highway where the

10

Arilling and operations of. that well, although best by some
unexpected difficulties during the drilling; have been satis-
factory with both the 0il Conservation Division as well as thJ
authorities in the City of Jal, so he's not coming forward
with this application as someone who has not had previous
experience in this regard.

You'll also notice £hat the surface, pro+

posed surface location is cast of the highway and the railroad
railroad. Part of this is to -~ for purposes of operational
use of the -~ and to have access to éalt water disposal faci-
lities without having to tunnel underneath the railroad and

the highway with a disposal line to get back on the east side

proposed disposal well is located.

The aspects as to the controls and the
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tertified to by Mr, Nernyr, who will be in technical control

of the well during the time that it is being drilled and

: . \
completed. y
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0. Mr. quock, would it be acceptable to 1%

-~ My, Hartman for the order which results from this hearing to y

provide that the well shall be completed within a 100-foot
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1 11
& 2 target area surrounding tho proposed bottbm hole location?
3 A Yes, it would.
4 a In your opinson would the granting of
5 “this application'bc“in the best interests of conservaﬁion, the
6 prevention of waste, and thie protection of correlative rigﬁtsﬁ
7 A I believe that it would. As a matter of
8 further infereét, Mr., Hartman has already settled the surface
9 location, paid the damages to the Clty of Jal, and has approv#l B
- 10 from the City authorities on the location that's proposed
n here in this application.
12 Q Were Exhibits One through Four prepared
I - 13 ‘”‘by you or under yéur direction?
14 A Yes, they were.
15 MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Stamets,
16 | e would offer Hartman Exhibits One through Four.
‘ 17 MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be
18 admitted.
19 MR, CARR: I have nothing further of Mr. ;
20 Aycock on diréct. . f
21 -,
22 CROSS EXAMINATION
B | By MR. STAMEAS :
- . 24 0. My. Aycock, is the salt water disposal
S ?‘ - - 25| problem the main reasgn for the directional drilling?
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A The main reason fdr the diroctigﬂgl
drilling is to try to adegquatelyv davelop the acrzage and Lo
gtay off the same 40~acre tract on which the existing well
is loecated, but because of the fact that we don't want to go
underneath the highway with flow lines or any other production
facility, Lf we can keep from it, that's an accessory part of
it as well.

-MR. STAMEYWS: Any other questions of thiJ
witnéss? He may be excused.
MR, CARR: At this time I would call

LARRY A. NERMYR
being called as a witness and being previcusly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

0 Will you state your full name and place

of residence?

A Larry A. Nermyr, Midland, Texas.
0 By whom are you emnloyed?
A I'm a petrolquwengineer emplcyed by

Doyle Hartman,
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0 lave yéu previously testified before
this Commission?
hi . I have not,
o thld/you biiefly aummérize for Mr.

Stamets your educational background and your work experience?

A I have a degree in mechanical'engineerin?

from North DNDakota State Universitz in

T worked for Tesoro Petrcleum Company
worked for b oyle Hartman for one and

Q - 'And in all these

- employed as a petroleum engineer?

A Yes.,
/

0 Are vou familiar
that was filed by Mr. Hartman in this
a, Yes.

Q. Are you familiar
in the proposed directional driiling?

MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifica-

tions acceptable?

MR, STAMETS: Yes., I wmissed the school,|\

Mr. Nermysr.

1966, I worked for

Sinclair Oil Company, Atlantic Richfield, for seven years.

for six years, and I've

a half years.

capacities you've been

with the application

case?

with the subject matter

A North Dakota State Uniwversity.

,b\\
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' Hartman operates within the citynlimitsVOf Jal, is that

-
L~

MR. STAMETS: OKay, thank vou.

Q Mr. Nermyr, initially I'd like to direot
your attention to MHartman bxhibit Numbor Foux, which was pre-
viously offered by Mr. Aycock,’and X'd like to ask you if
you werxe regsponsible for negotiating the surface location?

A Yes, I was., I met with the -~ Carl
Martin, who's in chaxge of this land. It beldngs to the Jal

School District, and we made a lease on the ten city lots

in Plot 30 to locate a rig on and drill this well.

o

Q From whom did yéu'acquire the right‘fbr

" the surface location? What part of the City of Jal?

A, It's the Jal School District that owns
the surface rights.

0 | And have you also taken this matter to
the Jal City Council? /

A Yes, 1've talked to the Méyor of Jal
and irformed him we were trying to drill a well there and
asked him if it would be satisfactoryikifh him and theucity
Councilf He met with the City Council and pioposed,it to
them and let me know back that it was all right with them.

0, and this is the second well that Mr,

correct?
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0 , Will you now refer;;o what has been marke:

. i\ ’
for identification as ilartman Exhibit Nuﬁber Five and explain
to Mr., Stamets what this is and what it shows?

i, Okay, 1t's a schematic showing the dis-
placement wversue true vcrticai depth éf the well we plan to
drill. As it shows here, we plan to drill a straight hole
fo 800 feet. At that time we will xun a Dynadrill and buiid
angle at 2-1/2 degrees pex 100 feet until we've built a
maximum angle of 19 hegrees and then we will maintain that
angle of l§ degrees until we reach the bottom hole location.

0. Is Mr. Hartman prepared to xrun any
directional survey that's required by 0il Conservaéion Divisi#n
rules éﬁd regulations? |

A Yes, We are prepared to run a survey

as required DBy the regulations when the hole is completed.

e

e Do you have anything further to add to

A i believe not.
Q Was Exhibit Number Five prepared by yéu?
A Yes. :

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Stamets,
we would offer into evidence iar unai
MR, STAMETS: Exhibit Number Five will

be admitted.
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BY MR. STAMETS:
0. Mr, Nermyr, have you supexvised the

drilling of directicnal wells before?

A ' Yea, I have,

Q "This is not a new process?

A No.

Q | Dpid these turn out successfully?
A : Yes, they did.

MR. STAMETS: Any othexr questions of
this witness? He may be excused.

MR." CARR: I have nothing further in

thi.s case.

MR. STAMETS: If there is nothing furthes

. L.t mem L T PR S PN | N Tt ewd e
TNE Ccase Wwlil De TIXREen UntGer alVisiiient.

(Rearing concluded.)
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CERTIFTCHATRE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conserva-

‘tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.

63?&&@.\,&\:&“\3‘—&&

I do hereby cerlify that the foregoing is
a complete record of the proceedings in
the Examiner hearing of Case Mo.

‘ heard by me on ; 19, .
: , Examlner
Oit Conservation Division
[ 3




B L EUVERE U e e S Y e

SR LR VRN VRS

R R e Ty

s LU ORR R p e T

, STATE OF NEW MEXICO -
-ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
Olt. CONSERVATION DIVISION
BRUCE KING Iy _ POST OFFICE BOX 2083
GOVERNOR . SiAIt LAND OFFICE BUNLOING
E ) . SANTA FE, NEW M
08 October 14, 1981 t306) G A0 87501 '

Re: CASE NO. 7340
ORDER NO.R-£79%

Hr. William F. Carr
Campbell, Byrd & Black
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 2208 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New HMexico

Doyle Hartman

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of 'the above

-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subjec

t case.

urs vegx tru

7 L Loy
/JOE D. RAMEY
pirector

Juk/ta

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

Other




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVAVION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF TilL HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
cousxocnch:

CASE NO. 7340
Oxder No. R-6795

;APPLICATION OF DOYLE HARTMAN FOR
DIRECTIONAL DRILLING AND AN
.UNORTHODOX LOCATION, LEA COUNTY,
‘NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

1

BY_THE DIVISION:
3 This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 26, 1981,
at Santa fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

% NOW, on this day of October, 1981, the Division
Director, having cona?dered the record and ths recommendations
of tha Examiner, and being fully advisad in the premises,

FINDS:
That Case Ne. 7340 should be dismissed,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
Ihatt.ase NO. l)éu 18 Nerespy Ul13MlBBEU.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hsarein-
abova designated.

s ATE or‘nsw MEXICO

/ / /AMﬂ

JUE D. RAMEf/
Director
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txaminer Hearing - Wednesday, August 26, 1981 Nocket Yo, 16-81

CASE 7335:

e S

Application of C & £ Operators, Inc. for amendrent to Division Order Ho. R-5459, San Judn County.
Hew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks the arendeent of Divisien Order No. R-%459
by amending the location of the tiorthwest-Southeast tuondunq line as described in Exhibit A of ’
Said Ordor No. R- 5459 DDrldlnlnu ™0 'fummh\n 30 ‘llsrull l‘dll'ﬂ' ii hL‘St. as 'O]lUNS S(‘Ctll“! 6:

T desi and South: Section R: Wott and Sapth: Sections 9, 10, apd 117 South; and Scztion

CASE 7337:

CASE_7339:

T

/
ASE 7340:

LASE 7317:

CASE 7129:

CASE_/169:

RS AT IJ

Mest and South.

Application of C & F Qperators, Inc. for threc triple conpletions, San Juan County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the ahove-styled cause, scels authority to t-iply complete the following wells
in Toanship 30 North, Range 11 West, to produce gas from the Farver-Fruitiand Pool, the Aztec-
Pictured Cliffs Pool, and the Blanco Mesaverde Posl through separate strings of tubing: Aztec
wells Nos. 8 in Unit N of Section 8 and 9 in Unit I of Section 9; and ¥ee HWell to. 8 in Unit C
of Section 8.

Application of Beartocth Oil & Gas Company for-downhole cormingling, Rio Arriba County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole comningling of 0jito Gaiiup-
Dakota and Blanco Yesaverde production in the wellbore of its Minel Federal ¥ell No. 1 located in
Unit £ of Section 7, Township 25 North, Range 3 West. Applicant further seeks the establishment
of an-administrative procedure for approval of downhole cormingling of Gallup-Dakota and Heseverde
production in the ¥/2 of Sections 6 and 7, Township 25 North, Range 3 Hest.

Application of Beartooth 0il & Gas Company for downhole commingling. San Juan County, How Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styied cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Fruitland
and farmington production in the welibore of its Elledge Federal 34 Well MNo. 11 located in Unit D
ot Section 34, Township 29 North, Range 11 West.

Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling, unorthodox weil Yocation, and simultaneous
dedication, Lea C0unty, Rew Mexico. Applicaat, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling
all mineral interests in the Jalmat Pool underlying the S/2 of Section 17, Township 24 South, Range
37 East, to be simultaneously dedicated to his Late Thomas Well No. 1 located in Unit M of said
Section 17, and to two proposed wells, one to be drilled at an .orthodox location in Unit J and

the other at an unorthodox location 2310 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the Hest line,
both in said Section 17. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said
wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and chacges for
supervision, desigration of applicant as operator of the wells, and a charge for risk involved

in drilling said wells.

Application of Doyle Hartman for directicnal drilling and unorthodox location, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to directionally drill his City

of Jal Well Ho. 1, the surface location of which is 1635 feet from the South line and 1210 feet
from the West Yine of Section 20, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Pool, to top the Jalmat
at a bottom hole location 660 feet from thé South and Hest Lines at a vertical depth of 2800 feet
and {0 boiloin said weli at an urorthodox lgacation 330 feet from the South and West lines at a
vertical depth of 3500 feet.

(Continuedwfrom July 29, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Four Corners Gas Producers Association for designation of a tight formation, San
Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause. sasks the
designation of the Dakota formation underiying Townships 30 and 31 North, Ranges 2 thru 7 Hest,
containing 279,260 acres, more or less, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of the
Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Secticn 271.701-705.

(Coniinued from Augﬁst 12, I98|Qk€xaminer Hearing)

Application of Koch Exploration Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests Zn the Dakota
forn:ation underlying the tif2Z of Section 28, Township 28 Morth, -Range 8 West, to be dedicated to
a well to be drilled 3¢ 3 stsndaid tocalion thnereon. ‘Also o be considered will be the c¢ost of
drilling and completing said well and the aliocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating ccsts <and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well,
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

’ £xaming l"iéa'fi’ﬂg)

Application of Koch Exploration Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks anr order paoling all mineral interests in the Dakota

formation underlying ‘the $/2 of Section 22, Township 28 Morth, Range 8 West, to be dedicated to
a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and, completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well,
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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‘ 2 MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 7340,
31 - MR. PEARCE: Application of Doyle Hartman
4 for directional drilling and unorthodox location, Lea County,
S New Mexico.
6 MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
7 my name is William F. Carr, with the law firm Campbell, Byrd,
8 and Black, P. A., Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearingﬂég?ééﬁéif:ﬂ
9 of the applicant. o
10 I have two witnesses and would like the
11 record to reflect that both witnesses have previously been
12 | sworn. | | “
£ 13 MR. STAMETS: The record will so show.
4 ‘ ' MR. CARR: TInitially, Mr. Stamets, I
15 would like to reqguest that thié application be améﬁded in
16 th respects.
17 "  First of all the name of this well‘shoﬁlﬂ
8 be cﬁéﬁged‘from thejciﬁi of J;1 No. 1 to the Bates No. 3 Welll
( iz MR.'ﬁTAMETS; Okay -
20 MR. CARR: We also are going to ask that{~
21 thé bott“m hole location be changed so that at a depth of
22 | 3500 feet it is going to be 2310 feet from the south line.
23 MR. STAMETS: 2310 socuth. k
. o 1 | b 24 | | MR. CARR: And 1650 from the west line,
| - 25 This will necessitate ieadvertising this case. |

.
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MR. STAMETS: Okay, so we will -- we will
tion for the recadvertising.
MR, CARR: VYes, we will file an amended
application and it will have to be readvertised at that time.
'~ MR. STAMETS: Both of those items will

be shown in the amended application.

MR. CARR: That's corie

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

MR. CARR: But we would like to go ahead
and héke our presentation today.

My first witness ié William P, Aycoék,
and I‘would reqﬁest that the record reflect that he has‘préé
viously been qualified today to testify, as a petroleum en-
giﬁeer.

(&

MR. STAMETS: The record will so show.

being called as a witness and having been previously sworn

upon his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

1Y N -
DYV M LVYRIT o e e e e s . o I,
RBYV..MR...C

LR LN » P WA &

0. Mr. Aycock, are you familiar with the

épplication filed on behalf of Doyle Hartman in this case?
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A Yes, 1 am.
0. Are you familiar with the subjeét well?..
A Yes, I am,
0. Subject lands?
A Yes.
0. will you briefly state what Mr. Hartman

seeks with this application and also I would ask at this time
that you explain the reason for amendment of the application.
A '~ Mr. Hartman is seeking permission for
directionai drilling and an unorthodox 1océtién forvhis‘Bates
No. 3 Well, as indicated in the amendment to the docketing of
the hearing, that has previously been referred to by Mr. Carr
and the reason that the amendment ha$ been requested is that
an unexpected problem with ownership of the varying riéhts
cropped up after the hearing had been docketed that fixed it
s6 that he could not drill the well at the original 1oca£ion

in the south halif of the southwest guarter of Section 20, but

=
®

he was forced to drill the well in the north half of ©

southwest guarter of Section ZU.

hole lpcation?

A mh
EET 4 4

o3

we have another witness who will go into the intracacies of

that, but the surface location, as the Examiner,c§QVWell ap-
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2 preciate, being located within the city limits of the City of
S Jal and sutrounded by habitaﬁiéns and buildings of all kindé;" “
4 had to be selected on the basis of space available and safety,
5 and in accordance with the city requirements of the City of
6 Jal. So it was subject to considerations other than where a
7 well could be drilled in the normal fashion. Without directidnal
8 drilling you would not be able to properly develop this tract
9 at all. : - . . ‘
10 0. Will you now refer to what has been H )
11 marked fof identification as Hartman Exhibit Number One; your
12 structure map, and explain to Mr. Stamets wﬁat this shows?
il 13 A . Exhibit Number One is a Yates structure
14 map, which shows the indicated 160-acre proration unit com-
15 prising the southwest quarter of Section 20, the existing
16 well that is on that proration unit, and the propqsed surface
17 { - ana subsurfacgh}ocafions, these are at the locations that are
18 specified in the amendments reguesied, sc they arc correct =
19 and they are in agreement with the amendment for the appli- !
20 cation théiYS'beéé‘reQLé;;ed hyv My. Carr, aﬁdrﬁhey chow von 2
21 that the true location at a dépth-of 2500 feet and the true ,!
: 22 bottom hole location at a depth of 3500 feet. - ‘I
S S ERR - 2 : o ‘ . Mr. N,ermy.r will present testimony showink
o 24 how he intendé to deviaté the hble and contrél it to these ‘
. e 25 _ depths. But this bas%gq};y'is_——‘shqws the geology, éhOWS‘

p S

RN ; by . oa . ’
e . : /
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‘Bettis, Ball

the traces of the cross sections which will be presented as

subsequent exhibits,
surface locations of

0.

his interest in the -- under the proposed proration unit?

A

"of Graham, Texas, who wexre the operators of the existing well,

+he operations of which will now be . assumed by Mr. Hartman.

0

the offsetting tracts?

A.

0
ndfthern boundary of

A,

0.

of the spacing unit?

‘

P Ay

AE Ll A FL A3 s

BAopwo Bo % om a2l TSR 3 P AN S BN S s L
- aana v.;-.l.b'\»:‘.\o'l,-\.‘.a'\‘-, AlCicaygsc wu s e Ly SIU SRR Y- N woulLrLu e now

conflict from that standpoint.

¢
nd Stovall of Graham, Texas

7

and shows both the surface and the sub-
the proposed well.

Mr. Aycock, when &did Mr. Hartman acquire

By farmout from Bettis, Ball,-and'S£dﬁall

Does Exhibit One show the ownership of

Yes, itvdées.

And the bottom hole location is £o thé’
the spacing unit, is that correct?
That's correct.

And who owns the'acreage to the north

-~ 1 F o vrrna s
L5 J—G.I-IIICCD'

The spacing unit is. a standard spacing

That's correct.

Will you now refer to what has been markpd -




1 8
o 2 for identification as Hartman Exhibit Number Two and review
2 this?
4 A Hartman Exhibit Number Two is a north/south
5 cross section A-A', the trace of which is included on Exﬁibit
6 Numher One, in which we have attempted to Sﬁbw,théféommgégion
v all of the pertinént information with regard to the completioﬁ
8 zones and present completion information fdr all of the wells
-9 that are of interest in this application.
10 0 And the wells on this cross section
11 would show the proposed producing interval in the Jalmat?
12 A v That's correct.
£ 13 You'll notice it's shown on there  the
14 Langlie Mattix boundary,’which‘is also the boundary of the ~-
15 of the Jalmat, Seven Rivers; and the Yates’formations.li :
16 1) « Mr. Aycock, will ybu now refer to Exhibit
o - f 17 B-B' and review this? A Aud that is your Exhibit Number Three.
: 18 A Yes. Exhibit Nombher Three is cress sec-—
v 4 19 tion B-B', whiéh is ajwe;t/east cross section, the trace of
L : S 20 | "wnich is also indicated on oux Exbibit wamber one, wiich has |
21 been»previoﬁsly presented. The same type of information is
22 indicated hefe, showing all of the wells,.the log informatiOn,{
: 23 the pértinent,completion in_ormation;fthe completicn~datés,
. 24 and all other pertinent data.
&t . ' - : y E
. 25 o 0 “:f{thtLis,the status of the well at the | . ¢

L L L e et A
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“location, there is a limited latitude for places that the

'surface location can be located. I'm sure that although Mr.

_—
present time, the subiect well, is it drilling?
A, The subiect well is not vet drilling but

the rig, the same rig that will be available to drill the Late
Thomas No. 2 and 3, which‘were the subject of the previous
application, the applicant would like to usé to drill this
location so he is thereby reqﬁesting that the Commission‘expe~
dite both orders.

0. | Mr. Aycock, how do you propose to drill
this? Will you drill to a certain depth and then put a whip-
stock and drill to the bottom hole location?

A Yes, Mr. Nermyr will go into those detail]

as part of his testimony.

Q Will you now refer to wha£ has been marked

for identification as Hartman Exhibit Number Four and explain
this to Mr. Stamets.

a ’ Exhibit Number Four is a topography map:

R~ e 2- Y 3 3 T T lad
Gf a portion of Lea County, New Mcoxico, including the City of

Jal, also showing the surface structures that are located

R P Y
-hat last-ycar we-

had a similar application for a well within the'boundarieS‘WMAMM";

%]

it makes it plain why the surface

i
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o 2 drilling and operations of that well, although best by some
3 unexpected difficulties during the drilling, have been satis-
4 faétéry with both the 0il Conservation Division as well as thd
5 authorities in the City of Jal, so he's not coming‘forwafd
6 wiﬁh this application as someone who has not had previdﬁs
7 experience in this regard.
8 You'll also notice that the surface, pro-
9 posed surface location is east of the highway and the railroad
10 while the subsurface location is west of the highway‘énd the
1 railroad. Part of this is £o -- for purposes of gperational
12 ?COhvenience and part of it is for purpoSes*oftsafety and the
. 13 use of the -- and to have access to salt water disposal faci-
14 lities without having to tunnel underneath the rail;pad and
15 the highway with a disposal line tofgé£ back on the‘east side
16 no, pardon me, on the west side of the highway whe;e the

17 proposed disposal well is located.

e The aspects as to the controls and the
19 proposa}s in the way that ghe well will be deviated wi{l be
20 ﬁeéti%iéd to by Mr. Nerﬁyr, who will be in technical control
21 of the well during the time that it is being drilled and
22\ complétea.
SR 2 S e Mr. Aycock, would. it be acceptable-to
24 VMr. Hartman for the order which results from this heafing to

_25 provide that the well shall be completed within a 100-foot .
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this application be in the best interests of conservation, the

© @ a3 O

here in this application.

11
target area surrounding the proposed bottom hole location?
A Yes, it would.

0 In your opinion would the granting of

prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

A. I beliévé that it would. As a matter of
further interest, Mr. Hartman has already settled the sufféce
location, paid the damages to the City of Jal, and has approvg
from the City authorities on the location that‘s proposed

‘

43 Were Exhibits One through Four prepared
by you or under your direction?

A Yes, thewaere.

MR. CARRQ At this time, Mr. Stamets,

we would offer Hartman Exhibits One through Four.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be
admitted.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further of Mr.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

0. Mr. Aycock, is the salt water disposal

probiem the main reason for the directional drilling?

-
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'is located, but because of the fact that we don't want to go

being called as a witness and being previously sworn upon his

12
A. The main reason for the directional
drilling is to try to adeguately develop the acreage and to

stay off the same 40-acre tract on which the existing well

underneath the highway with flow lines or any other production
facility, if we can keep from it,”that's an accessory part of
it as well.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this
witness? He may be excused.

MK."CARR: ~ At this time I would call

Larry Nermyr, N-E-R-M-Y-R.
LARRY A. NERMYR
oath, teétified as follows, to-wit:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

Q. Will you state your full name and place

of residence?

A, Larry A. Nermyr, Midland, Texas.
0 By whom are you employei’?
A I'm a petroleum engineer employed by

Doyle Hartman.




-»

w o~

18
19

20

21

22

24

13
0. Have you previously testified before
this Commission? . "
A vﬁ’ I have not.
0. Would you briefly summarize for Mr.

Stamets your educational backgrouné and your work experience?

A I have a degree in mechanical engineering
from North Dakota State University in 1966. I worked for
Sinclair 0il Company. Atlantic Richfield,'for seven years{
I worked for Teéoro Petroleum Company for six yearé, and I've
worked for D oyle Hartman for one and a half years.

0 | And in all these capacities you've been
employed as a petroleum engineer?

A Yes.

0. Are you familiar with the application
that was filed by Mr. Hartman in this case?

A Yes. o

0. ‘Are yvou familiar with the subject matior

MR. CARR: Are the withess' qualifica-

tions acceptable?

Mr. Nermyr.

‘ A ) North Dakota State University.

T
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" aeked him iF i+ wnrld he satisfacto

14
MR. STAMETS: oOkay,; thank you.
0. Mr. Nermyr, ihitially I'd like to direct
your attention to Hartman Exhibit Number Four, which was pre-

viously offered by Mr. Aycock, and 1I'd like to ask you if-

.you were responsible for negotiating the surface.location?

A Yes, I was. I met with the -- Carl
Martin, who's in charge of this land. It belongs to the Jal
School District, and we made a 1éase on the ten city lots
in Plot 30vto locate a rig on and drill this well.

Qo Froﬁ whom did you acquire tiie right for
the surface location? What‘part‘of the City of Jal?

A. / ' It's the Jal School District that ‘owns
the surface rights.

o And have you also taken this matter to
the Jal City Council?

A Yes, I've talked to the Mayor of Jal

and informed him we were trying to drill a well there and

5

v with him and the City
Council. He met with the City Council and proposed it to
them‘and let me know back that it was éll right with them.
17Q Andjthis\is the second well that Mr.
erates within £he city limits of Jal, is that

correct?
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0. Will }ou now refer to what has been marke
for identification as Haftmanrﬁiﬁibit Number Five and e§§1a1n=
to Mr. Stamets what this is and what it shows? |

A Okay, it's a schematic showing the dis-
placement versus triue vertical dépth 6f'Ehé"well we plan to
drill. As it shows here, we plan to drill a straight hole
to 800 feet. At that time we wiil run a Dynadrill and build
angle at 2-1/2 degrees per 100 feet until we've built a
maximum angle of 19 degrees and then we will maintain that
angle of 19 degrees until we reach the bottom hole location.

0. Is Mr. Hartman prepared to run any

< .
directional survey that's required by 0il Conservation Divisién

rules and regulations?
A. Yes. We are prepared to run a survey
as required by the regulations whgn the hole is completed.
| 0. : Do you have énything further to add to

your testimony?

A, I helieve not.

- o o R . SR
0. Was Exhibit Number Five prepared by yon?
A. Yes.

N

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr, Stamets,
we would offer into evidence Hartman ExhibitvNumber Five.
MR. STAMETS: Fxhibit Number Five wilil

be admitted.
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MR. CARR: And I have nothing further

of Mr. Nermyr on direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION

"BY MR. STAMETS:

0. Mr. Nermyr, have you supervised the

drilling of directional wells before?

A . Yes, I have.

0. This is not a new process?

A No.

0 . Did those turn oﬁt successfully?
A Yes, they did.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions
this witness? He may be excused.
MR. CARR: I have nothing further

this case.

S s 1

MR. STAMETS: If there is nothing fi

k)

+he rase will.be taken under advisement.

‘(Hearing concluded.)

of
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY G. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
fion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.

6 QS& RN O/

{ do hereby certify that the forégo!ng is
a complete record of the proceedings In

the Exarainer hearing of Case Meo. D358,
hegrd by pre on____ g %_/_ : »‘19§Z .
ﬁ I?‘/ xaminer

Ml mnearuntinn Dividion -
~ - e - -
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DISPLACEMENT AMD TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH
vs. MEASUKED DEPTH

Bates No. 3
N/2 SW/4 Section 20, T-25-S, R-37-F
Lea County, New Mexico

Measured Section Average ‘Displacement Total . TVD
Depth Deviation Displacement
800 800 o 0 0 800
900 100 1 1/4 2.181 2.181 899.98
1000 100 3 3/4 6.540 8.721 999.76
1100 100 6 1/4 10.887 19.608 ' 1099.17
1200 100 8 3/4 15.212 34.820 1198.00
1300 - 100 1l 1/4 19.509 54,329 1296.08
1400 100 13 3/4 23.769 O Ys.008 1393.22
1500 100 16 1/4 27.983 106.081 . 1489.22
1600 100 17 3/4 30.486 13657 1584.46
1700 100 19 | 32.557 169.124 1679.01
2500 . 800 19 260.456 429.580 2435.43
2600 100 19 32,557 462,137 2547.98
3500 : 900 19 293,013 ~ 755.150 3398.95
3600 100 19 32.557 787.707  3493.50
3700 100 19 32.557 820.264 3588.05°

WMW—MQ? R AT LA 2 ST e
BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HARTMAN EXRIBIT NO. <
CASE NO._734o
Submitted by MeguJoe

Y

Hearlng Date 8,3@,3!
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DISPLACEMENT AND TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH
- vs. MEASURED DEPTH
Bates No, 3 .
N/2 SW/4 Section 20, T-25-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

¢ Measured Sectio& Averapge Displacement Total - TVD
: Depth . Deviation Displacement

800 800 o 0 0 ~ 800
' ; 900 160 BNV 2.181 2.181 899.98
g 1000 100 3 3/4 6.540 8.721 999.76
i 1100 100 6 1/4 10.887 ' - 19.608 1699.17
P 1200 100 8 3/4 15.212 -34.820 1:93.06
1300 - 100 il 1/4 19.509  54.329 1296.08
1400 100 13 3/4 23.769 78.098 1393,22
1500 100 16 1/4 27.983 106.081 1489.22
1600 100 17 3/4 30.486 136.57 1584.46
1700 100 19 32.557 169.124 1679.01
2500 800 19 260.456 429.580 2435.43
2600 100 19 32.557 462.137 "2547.98
3500 900 19 293.013 755.150 3398.95
3600 100 19 12.557 - 787.707 3493.50
S B 3700 100 19 32.557 820.264 3588.05
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CAMPBELL. BYRD 8 BLACK. r.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL
AR, N AaYen
BRUCE D. BLACK
MIC AT B ~AMPRAFLI
wilLLiamM F, CARR
BRADFORD C. BERGE
WILLIAM G, WARDLE

JEFFERSON PLACE o
SUITE 1 - 110 NCRTH GUADALUPE
POSY (3FFICE BOX 2208
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

TELEPHONE: {S0S5) 988-4421

TELECOFRIER! I505) 983-6043

August 5, 1981

Mr. Jce D. Ramey
Division Director
0il Conservation Division

TN e e o o e m w2 f B
Gl CUNDmiy A ION pavislort

New Mexico Department of CANTA FE

Energy and Minerals : ‘

Post Cffice Box 2088 | Fedz ?3‘/7‘
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application of Doyle Hartman for Directional
Drilling, Lea vounty, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed in triplicate is the application of Doyle Hartman
in the above-referenced matter.

The applicant requests that this matter be included on the
docket for the examiner hearing scheduled to be held on
August 26, 1981.

Veyy truly yours,
W, /

-

William F. Carr \\\;

»

WEC:1r
Enclosures
cc: Mr. Doyle Hartman

Mr. James A. Davidson
Mr. William P. Aycock

|
!
!
N
N
|



BEFORE THE x{ 3 ;
| OIL L.ONSERVATLON DIVISION EHEET S ;‘:
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND' ﬁfbiéRALs g
~ IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ’
. DOYLE HARTMAN FOR DIRECTIONAL CASE 2240
.~ DRILLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
APPLICATION
L : ; S { - Comes now DOYLE HARTMAN, by and through its undersigned ;
% i,attofheys, and hereby makes application pursuant to 0il % .
; Conservation Division Rule 111 to directionally drill its City )
i of Jal Well No. 1, Jalmat Pool, and in support thereof would ;
é i show the Division: »
’ é % 1. Applicant‘is the operator of the Jalmat Pool under-
% é lying the SW/4 of Section 20, Township 25 South, Range
% & 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.
) 2 ; é 2. Appllcant proposes to directionally drill its City I
2 | of Jal Well No. 1 from a surface 1ocat10n of 1635 feet I
§ £ frp¢ Ehe South iine anQ 1210 feet ILUm the West linc tc .
i ﬁ a bottom hole 1ocation of 660 Leet from Lhe South and I
'% .; West lines at a depih of 2300 feet and 330 feet from the
% ) ;% South and West lines at a depth of 3500 feet in the
% % Jalmat Pool of Section 20, Townshlp 25 South, Range 37
% E% East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.
f 3. Appllcant proposes to dedicate to the Clty of Jal I
i 1 Well No. 1 a standard proration unit comprised of the
: ;é . SW/4 of said Section 20. e
T [a-en» Eoe B o
| L . td50s | g et
:[ ; T CLe FSe
!"ao‘f{&u., Liets {eaalecen “oo Fc
238 Fsi sseFuk
‘ |




4. The cubjizct well 1ieS‘in'close“§feximity to a

number of buildings within the City of Jal, New Mexico
~and must be directionally drilled to enable the applicant

to produce the reserves which underlie the above-

referenced proration unit.

: 5. Attached hereto and incorporated herein is a copy of
% ; the Application for Permit to Drill the subject well, OoCD
Form C-102 show1ng the proposed surface and bottom hole
locations for the subject well, a plat showing the
general topography of the proposed proration unit and a
preliminary proposal showing the proposed deviation of

é 3 the hole for the subject well.

5 o 6. That approval of this application will enable the
applicant to produce hydrocarbons that otherwise would not .

.-‘-‘

be produced and otherwise will be in the best interest of

A ] i B QS S

conservation, the: preventlon of waste and the protection

e

of correlative rights.

WHERFFNRE Anr\11r\anf‘ requeata H’\ai‘ thia marter be set for

W] A T G 8

-1 -
llt:d.LLl.lg Ub’.LU.LC a U Ly

P : ! Division on Augusi 26, 1981, that notice be given as required by

| law and the rules of the Division, and that after hearing, the
Division enter its order granting the appllcant permission to
§§ directionally drill its City of Jal Well No. 1 and granting

fé such other and further relief as is appropriate.

T Respectfully submitted,

) CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.

By WA WZ&U\
William F. Carr
Post Office Box 2208
_Santa Fe, New Mexico . 87501

Attorneys for Applicant

i
- I
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

torm C-301
Hevine U {-1-68

SA, b

SYAYL

1te Type of Leare

e ()

,APPL!CATlON FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK

10, Type of Work

(111 nn o

5. &tte CHl & Gas [.oaes Ho,

\\\\\\\\\\\\\

AAAMMMNY

A

Ao

¢. County

Lea

DN

e DRILL oeepent |1 prucescy [T1 )
S Tyne of wat ) — " b 6. l'atm or Lease Name
2 1) W B e et ] i L) | City of dal
7. Huno of Gperater T a. Well Mo, .
Doyle Hartman 0il Operator 1
3, Address of Cperator §0. Field and Pool, or Wildeat
500 North Main, M1d]and Texas 79701 Jalmat
4. ! -ocation Ol e UNIT LETYER b1 LOCATLOD 12]0__‘ FEEY FAOMA THE we5t LINE N \ S‘
\ BY
N ]635 _FrEY FROM THE S(_)l!th LINF Or'scc.. N 20 : ' &&\\ > )

AR \\3\\\\\\ :

toposnd Depth

1 9A. Formaticn

20, Hetary or C. T

K
i
K
3
5
b

3
':‘
2
&
'y
i
4
2
:

Al Pty

At 4 A2 TR A A P

R LTSN

3500_TVD Yates Rotary
Iovahons{\hou w hc!}'cr DI, i1, cte.) 2IA lind { bulus }—luq Bond 218. Drilling Col_-\mclor 22. Approx, Date Work will sturt
3040.2 GL Mu1t1 well Approved Kenai August, 1981
= PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM
SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING |WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
12 1/4 10 3/4 40.50 900 TYD 600 Surface
7 1/8 5 1/2 17.00 3500 TVD 1200 Surface

We propose to drill a Jalmat well with the bottom hole location 660' FSL and 660 FUL

The surface at this location is occupied by houses.

We propose to jocate the rig on a vacant Tot 1210 FWL and 1635' FSL of section 20, T-25-S,
R-37-E and deviate the hole to a bottom hole location 660 FSL and 660 FWL of Sect1on 20,

of section 20,

T-25-S, R-37-E at a true vertical depth of 2800' GL.

T-25-S, R-37-E.

when total depth is reached.

A directional survey will be run

From the base of the surface pipe through the running of production casing, the well uill
be equipped with a 3000-psi double ram BOP system.

Aty gas> pruduced frum the proposea well has prev10usly been ded1cated to EI Paso Natural

Gas Company.

IN ABOVE SPACE DESCRISE PROPOSED PROGRAM: IF PROPOSAL IS TO BEEPEN OR PLUG BACK, GIVE DATA ON PAESENT PRODUCTIVE 2ZONE AND PROPOSED NEW PAODUC-
VIVE ZONE. GIVE BLOWOUY FREVENTER PROGRAM, IF ANY., B

I hereby certify that the Information above Is true send cumnplete to the best of my knpwledge and Lellef.

Title

Encgrne er

Signed /M, ' Q' )(‘/""‘7“

flate JU/;/ 3/4 /731

(1This space for State Use)

APPROVED BY

¥ITLE

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY!

DATE

~
)



NEw MEXICO Ol CONSERVATION C('MMISSlO\l‘"“‘*} Torn C 102
- WELL L ATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION Po”.T NN

Eftactive 1:1-0%

All dimtuncen muast Le froem the outer houndaties of the Secifon.

Oj-ctator » l.ease well No.
Doyle Hartman 0il1 Operator City of val ) 1
Unit Lelter Sectlon ‘Townrhip Bango County
M 20 T-25-S R-37-E Lea
Actual Toalaye Location of well; Bottom holTe Tocation at botiom of‘ Yates sand (3240}
Len L . Lt cen West
vov teed fiem e ouu i 1o and vV it Ci G ine e
Ground Level Clev, Itcducing Formation Prout Duedicated Acteogu;
3040.2 Yates Jalmat 160 PO

<

1. Qutline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachuie marks an the plat helow,

I more than one lcase is dedicated to the well, cuitine cach and identify the ownership theicof (hoth as io warking
interest and royalty).

. 1 more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the intesests of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. ete?

[3 Yes [[J No I answeris “yes!’ type of consolidation

Il answer is “*no;’ list the ownurs and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of

this form if necessary.)

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have heen consolidated (bv communilization. unitiz ation,

forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Conums-
sion.

5
B
i
£
e
%
5
:
Ed
%
X
%
5%
£
£

N s

g B 0

1 t CERTIFICATION
|
! |
) | I hereby certify thot the informotion con-
| ! ‘toined herein is frue ond complete to the
I | best of my knowledge ond belief,
: |
. +_ ! y‘e
‘ | ! °A+7'47 $bop
| Position
I | Erwgineer
i . | Compony
Surface Locatioh i
11210 FL & 1635|FSL l Dcyle_fertnen O:l Gperhor
Date | .
l ! Joly 34, 178/
| ! \
| i
l ‘ .
1 | [ hereby certify thot the well locction
! / i shawin oa ihls pleiwos plotied Ticor ficld
[
' / : ' notes of acfvol surveys mode by me or .
w' . vnder my supervision, ond thot the some
Ol ; Is true ond correct to the best of my
/I l I knowledge ond beliel.
_____ /_..}.___.._._......_L_._..__...._.._ — o —— — ]
/
/ | . Well Location. Et (+240 ) 2800 T¥{
R . -4 £00 LCY o £en TU b
; R R //:’; — S COow 1ot &% U0 Date Sur\'uye.l
/
B |
_Well Location at (-460) 3500 Ty Reglatered ::oh« stonal Engluces
d‘// 330 FSL & 330 FNL o ond/or Land Curveyor
" l - :
| ppo——— \ \ fa—— g [e——— T mam— XYL ‘-“‘"5‘._"""“ No. -
o 330 ceo ©0 1320 16t0 1gA&n 2310 ;640 2000 1800 1000 00 o ) ‘
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IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION QF
DOYLE HARTMAN FOR DIRECTIONAL

DRILLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now DOYLE HARTMAN. by and through its undérsigned
attorneys, and hereby makes application pursuant to 0il

vation Division Rule 111 to directionally drill its City-

9]

Pt e Rita
Ld O

P‘i

of Jal Well No. 1, Jalmat Pool, and in support thercof would

show the Division:

1. Applicant is the operator of the Jalmat Pool under-
lying the SW/4 of Section 20, Tcwnship 25 South, Range

37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

2. Applicant proposes to divectionally drill its City
of Jal Well No. 1 from a surface location of 1635 feet
from the South line and 1210 feet from the West line tb

a bottom hole. lOLathH of 660 feet from the South and

>Uest lines at a deDth of 2800 ‘feet and 330 feet from the

South and West lines at a depth of 3500 feet in the g
Jalmat Pool of Section 20, Township 25 South, Range 37

East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

3. Applicant proposes to dedicate to the City. of Jal
Well No. 1 a standard proration unit comprised of the‘

SW/4 of said Section 20.

| § T

———
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"such other and further relief as is appropriate.

7. M A -
A BN A RN (%)

ublcct well lios in close proximity to a
number of buildings within the City of Jal, New Mexico
and must be directionally drilled to enable the applicant

to preduce the reserves whnicii uunderiie ©

referenced proration unit.

5. Attached hereto and incorperated herein is a copy of
the Application for Permit to Drill the subject well, OCD
- Form C-102 showing the proposed surface and bottom hole
locations for the subject well, a plat showing the
generél tépogréphy of the proposed proration unit and a
preliminary proposal showing the propoééd deviation of

the hole for the subject well.

6. That approval of this application will enable the
applicant to produce hydrocarbons that otherwise would not
be produced and otherwise will be in the best interest of

conservation, the prevention of waste and the protection

A A L

WHEREFORE, Applicant requesfs that this matter be set for
hearing Lefore a duly anpninted examiner of the Oi}7C9nserVation
Division 55 Augﬁét 26, 1981,'that~ﬁb€ice15e'g10éhiéé required by
law and the rules-of the Division, and that after hearing, the

Division enter its order granting the ﬁpplicant permission to

directionally drill its City of Jal Well No. 1 and granting

Respectfully submitted,

CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.

4

< ,
William F. Carr

Post Office Box 2208 .

Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750

Attorneys for Applicant

By
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_____TAPPUICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK ) \\\\\\\\\\\\
‘ ta, Yype — Wer % - - : 7. Unton al\(‘v:\ al fiane
? b. Type of Well DRILL [XJ DEFPEN [:] PLUG BACK rj 8. Form or L.« cose Name ”-—_‘“_":
SR N 4 o v 7] wernt [ | City of Jal |
L A DI T - T B T T a, well Ho. ;
2| Doyle Hartman 0il Operator 1 ;
S AT s s GRster T N T : "I TV0. Field and vool, of wildeat ;
500 North Main, Hid]and, Texas 79701 - ’ _ la]maf j”‘
1. Locatton of Well wor verren M LOCATED 1€V rect rrom tue __,_HES}%__“,_&"«: \\ |
o frve 1635 seeresewre  SOULR (cor e 2 we. ~2?—,§:~u_-,‘ i _3\7,—[:::"1 - \
MIIhnor,hhhii

\\N f:am_ NN ‘;_:_

B ] F9A. Fornation

¥, Frojoscd Depth

\\\ NN \\\\\ NN N o ; e o
\\Qg5:SSSbNbQQQQQ&NSS§§§§9¢§SS>§§§§SSSS§§§§§QQ\‘ 3500 TVD | Yates | Rotary ;

‘ 26, Helary or C.Te

ML SRTRIRTYAC, T SR

Llevations (Show whetber DF, R, ctc.) A. Hind & Stoius Plug. Bend | 2113, Drilling Contractor 22, Approx. Date Work will sturl K
2 3040.2 GL : Mu]tl -well Approvec Kenai August, 1981 1
; # PROPOSED CASING AI;JZ)‘ CEMENT PROGRAM ’
, SI1ZE OF ”OLE, L 7_ §l}E OF CASH_\fC__ ,\_"'.E!(.’}ETPEP FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
4 12.1/4 10 3/4 40.50 900 TVD 600 Surface
A / 7/8 ] 51/2 .. 17.00 3500 _TVD 1200 ‘ Surface
-§ We propose to drill a Jalmat well with the bottom hole ]ocat10n 660' FSL and 660 FHL
% ~of section 20, T-25-S, R-37-E. The surface at this location is occupied by houses.
d We propose to locate the rig on a vacant lot 1210 FWL and 1635' FSL of section 20, T-25-S,
2 R-37-E and deviate the hole to a bottom hole location 660 FSL and 660 FlL of Section 20,
i T-25-S, R-37-F at a true vertical depth of 2800"' GL. A directional survey will be run
i when total depth is reached.
é From the base of the surface pipe through the running of product1on casing, the well w1]]
'§: be equipped with a 3000-psi double ram BOP system.

Any gas produced from ‘the proposed well has prev1ouslj been ded1cated to E1 Paso Natura}
Gas Company. .. . oot s e

182} ABOVE SPACE DESCRISF PROPOSED FROGRAM: IF PROPOSAL IS 70 D((Ptﬂ OR PLUG BACK, CIVE DAYA OH PRESENT PRCOUCTYIVE ZONME AND PROPOSED NEW PRODUL -
YIVE ZONE. CIVE BLOWOUY FAEVENTER FROCRARN, IF ANY.

I heeeby certify that thie Information ubove Is true and complele to the Liest of my knpwledge and bellel,

24 ) : :
Signad ‘//[«’/"/7",1‘~ 0‘ )ﬁ/"“«w?\" Title L///?’?/"'e er . »’)urc jv'/‘i 3/ /7?/

1
!
:
1

(This spuce for State Use)

PRRYFS P ]

APPROVED BY YITLE DAYE

" COMNDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY
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m HEV - YICO O COHSERVATION COMISS! - Pam G307 X
E ]_ Superrsedey (22128

! - WELL U ATION AND ACRIAGE DEDICATION P FHiactten 1085

AL Bt o must te Do l‘ Anu!‘-_vv Ao Hr. of the 'wrl!cn
frEranr Loase ) a wel tfo. -
. DPoyle Hartran 031 Operator City of Jal I .
T' " Letter sretion ! funmntitp i T ”m.lo lg,uunlv T o
M 20 l T-25-S R-37-E i lLea
. SN SRS A RS e e e e
| Aralvests Loreten e wen:” Bottom hole Tocation at bottem of Yates sand (+240)
e __969 L l:fl il_rf:”lgn’:__uAsp‘u.th l!nr:"«'i.c:j‘ o §_b0 e foet from the i“est T L
B £ hoend Level 0 Tow: P tus iyt crmation i c’:l Dodicated heteagog
3010.2 | vates Jalmat 160
L A
; 1. Outline the acieage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachuie marks on the plat Lelow,
; 2. I wmore than onc lcase is dedicated 1o the well, outline cach and identify the ownership theicof {hoth as 10 waorking
interest and royaly). .
3. If more than one lease of d:”(rcnl ownership is dedicated 1o the well, have the interests of all owners been consolic |7
dated by ¢cmmunitization, unilization, force- ﬁoolnng ete?
{73 Yes {7} No If answer is "‘yes!’ type of consolidation . : .
H answer is “*no!’ list the owners and wract dcscripl?bns which have nél\lall)' been consolidated. (Use rc'\‘crsc-sidc of |
this form il nccessary.) N
No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interes Is have heen consolidated (by communitizalion, "unitization,
: forcedpocling or otherwisedor until 2 nen-stondard unit) ating such ialeresis, has becu appivied by the Commis-
' sion.
; | i CERTIFICATION
[
' 5[ I I ! hereby ccrtily thot the informotion con-
5 i t toined kercin is trve ond complete fo 1i\e
3 | l best of my knowledge ond belicf.
' !
L l I < *
\ Nare
- - - ] . ) - T T “i._- - - - - (‘JV&/ (/ ]Lr “’4"\
o g l | Po<lhon
?é, ! | I"I!"[,M’t"“f
i I { Company
<,
3 Surface Locatiof I / {r
® | - ey le {,, mea O, / Cpers
; 11210 F4L & 1635] FsL | <yl / r
rg‘ - ! i Date ) s e e~ e d
[ ; ~Joly 3, 1751
! ;
i
! l
! 1 ‘ hereby certify that the well focnhon
] ) 1A A_,.x”‘n."‘i.:';:'m:‘-‘:‘:
1 P
| nof2s of ocfuol surveys mode by me or
under my supervision, ond thot the same
: ’ Is true ond correct to the best of my
i knowledge ond belicl.
S SRR i £
Yell Location at (+240) 2800 TYU
- 650 FSL & 660 i NI . - . Date Surveyed
‘ Well Location at (_460) 3500 TV Huxllz;l_cw-i ;‘:oh-.x::kmnl Fongtacer
1" 330 FSL & 330 FHL ondfor Land Surveyer
I - .
7 . |
Lo oo S B _]. !
S, i B e ug..nﬂ___,_.f:\wrﬂ_ e e e i R L e e Centiticar: No.

10 330 660 T 90 U320 i€r0 i1van 2310 e 4D 2co0 1200 NG 200 o
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OLL. CONSERVATION pIVISEEN Y
L..vb‘_) 2N B T S T |

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINBRALS:

—. v

]
i

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF | |
DOYLE HARTMAN FOR BIRECTIONAL CASE 2 3¢

DRILLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now DOYLE HARTMAN, by and through its undersigned
attorneys, and hereby makes application pursuant to 0il
Conservation Division Rule 111 to directionally drill‘its City

1, Jalmat Pool,

of Jal Well No. and in support thereof would

show the Division:

1. Applicant is the operator of the Jalmat Pool under-
. ’ : .

lying the SW/4 of Section 20, Township 25 South, Range

37 East, '

N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

2. Applicant proposes to directionally drill its City

of 3a1 Well No. 1 from a surface location of 1635 feet

from the Soﬁthvline and 1210 feet f;9@?ﬁp¢”Westh¥ngitqmwﬁ_”L

a bottom hole 10Latlon of 660 feet from the South and

West lines at a depth of 2800 feet and 330 feet from the

Ca vty LA EE TR ot o ¥
(W] WL O 2 S S &3 9 =)

s £ 25NN F£Aans
wereit (89§ A PO AV A v4 AT L.

e ~r A=t A~
C a a8yt O

= fh

Jalmat Pool of Section 20, Township 25 South, Range 37

East, N.M.?.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

3. Applicant proposes to dedicate to the City of Jal
Well No. 1 a standard prorxation unit comprised of the

SW/4 of said Section 20.

1E S -




E
e

4. The subject well lies in close proximity to a
number of buildings within the City of Jai, New piexico

and must be directionally drilled to enable the applicant

oot A Ae e na

e Rt (T

to produce the veserves which underlie the above-

referenced proration unit.

et BN Ak

5. Attached hereto and incorporated herein is a copy of

the Application for Permit to Drill the subject well, OCD
Form C-102 showing the proposed surface and bottom hole )
locations for the subject well, a plat showing the

general Eopography of the proposed proration unit- and a

preliminary propvusal showing the prbpbsed deviation of

the hole for the subject well.

6. That approval of this application will enable the
applicant to produce hydrocarbons that otherwise would not
be produced and otherwise will be in the best interest of
conservation, the prevention qf waste and the protection

of correlative rights.

|
1
¥
'
i
§
i
JSRN
}

WHEREBQRE,_Appiicantvrequests that this matter be set for | -

“hearing before a duly appointed examiner of the 0il Ccnservation

Division on August 26, 1981, that notice be given as required by
law and the rules of the Division, and that after hearing, the

Division enter its order granting the applicant permission to

directionally drill its City of Jal Well No. 1 and granting

such other and further relief as is appropriate.

Respectfully submitte&,

S ' CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.

By

Post Office Box 2208
. ] ‘ : Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
T e i B R ' ©  Attornevs Tor Applicant

i

] AL i
William F. ¥€arr. ) |
!

Nt b 7
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s L on _4— HEW MEXICO OIL COLSLRYATION COMMISSION e C-101
Car TAy e : N ) focged 1-1-1%
v T e 2 [ <A TIVie ol teare 7T
HoRLG ‘5 o - o ) "’l! ] ree {x] ;l

lf?”)(’)llll!_ gu‘ ‘C‘L”«")s.\x')t)_n- ._.__e.‘
OF!H'\T‘OR - v o {
: LT N
. TTTTTAPPLICATION FOR PERMIT T0 DRILL | DFEBIN DR BLOE HACK ‘“")QSSS§§§§5\ \\QQS§5?\\

'2 iV Tope of Bork T . e R e - — - T,HH!}iS$Cﬁ$Y\>\§DC\
il. Tepe of went oritt {X] orepen |} rrug nack 7] . e
f . Fpe o [ B N _j" L k3 H n' S 1 PR e - :
i 5'r‘u ] T X ) o.1n o - A B wotnmee 1) Clty Of ual !

/e Nune of Sperator . o i '.3’ el Mo . l

___ Doyle Hartman 0il Operator 1 o

3, Adidress of Cprrator » ) T T T 10, ¥ield ond Pool, o3 WiHdeat (
500 North Main, Midland, Texas 79701 S B Jalmat -

( ‘ %, Locatlon of vell oert verren J_\L*——-“ Lo:Avco____fJ‘Z_:l_Q__‘ FELY rRoM THE NQ§L“_ Line N\
. { e 1635 peer comvane SOULN  aeareee 200 L. 25-S . 37-E \\_5

ebiiii?SSS%Q&QﬁﬁSSb\‘5QSS5(\QQ§SS?S5§§§QQ§SSS555§§QSSS§§§§§Q§SSSEEQQ§SSS§\ i Seey R

i s

Y4, Frojose J‘J

3500 TVD__ [ Yates Rotary :

2183, Dailling Comroclor - | 22. Approx. Date Weork will start

21A. Hind & Stutus Flug. Bond

3040.2 GL Multi-well Approve Kenai August, 1981
23,
PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM
SI1ZE OF HOLE SIZE_OF‘CASH\'G _WEIGHT PER FOQOT | SETTING DEPTH SAC!»_(E_O_E CENMENT EST._‘TOP -
12 1/4 10 3/4 40.50 900 TVYD 600 Surface

7.1/8 5 1/2 17.00 3500 TVD 1200 ~_Surface

We propose to driil a Jalmat wel’ with the bottom hole location 660' FSL and 660 FUL
- of section 20, T-25-S, R-37-E. The surface at this location is occupied by houses.
SR We propose to locate the rig on a vacant iot 1210 FWL and 1635' FSL of section 20, T-25-S,
B . R-37-E and deviate the hole to a bottom hole location 660 FSL and 660 FWL of Section 20,
o T-25-S, R-37-F at a true vertical depth of 2800' GL. A directional survey will be run
when tota] depth is reached - ' ’

From the base of the surface pipe through the running of production cas1ng, the well will
be equipped with a 3000-psi double ram BOP system.

e atoverabed

gt

J

e e o g e o e e U, 8 N P P J .1 | DR - a1 2> _ 2 _ 0 2 - - MV E..L
e O T IS + T, 'r\ny yas> pluuul cu 11 v x,m: prupuvotu W< onas pnuv-uuo-y ULLII ucurLarcu Ly rasu “GLUIUI

Gas Company.

hl
1

m

IN ABOVE SPACE DESCRISE PROPOSED PPROGRAM: IF FROPOSAL |15 TO DEEFPEN OR PLUG BACK, CIVE DATA ON PRESENT PRODUCTIVE IONE AND PROPOSCED NCW FrAOOUL-
YIVYC ZONE. GIVE BLOVWOUY FRIVENTER FROCRAN, [F ANY.

1 heredy ctnlr) thnt the Informatlion sbove Is tzue #nd complete to the best of my knpwledge and bellel,

Sil:nrdﬁ//c/f"f C/ )Z,/,A«., Title L:IZ_’_?’/"’S < | -"Vu't j“’/‘! 2/1/75’[ __

% (This space for Niate Usr)

7 ‘

{: APPROVEO BY TITLE DATE
g' CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IFf ANY)

1

1

i1
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¥

sion.
. i { CERTIFICATION
! {
; . I ) i t herehy cortify that the l'nfo'm{;n'on con-
' ! { toined hercin is tive and complele to the
=, l: { { best of my knowledge end beliel.
! |
3 I _____ ——
2 + I Nane .
! 2 e e A e e e e e e e . ’
B I \}‘754\-"-’“/ A [
! l Position 7
I | Ervganeer
» I ; o | Company
Surface Location i | . {
i ; - ! Deple Hariman O./ Cperibr
11210 FWL & 1635|FsiL ! Dey / | /
] ale
: | / : Joly 30, 1981
2 1 !
'''''' DR . : I héreby certify that the well location
- | ) / ’ ] shown on this plat wos plotted from ficld
v ! / | “P61€5 of actuei surveys mode by me or
- lk under my supervision, ond thot the some
é O! i f is true ond corect to the best of my
é‘»: i // } i knowledge ond belicl.
“ — o —— — .._/____ .l__ — e et e A e e —— e _!, — ——— o —— —]
i / .
: y i .4 Well Location at (+240) 2800 TVYI
i: 7 H . —4 660 -FSL & 660 H WL - Dolte Surveyed
; / /
g - - . o]
/}j b { VWell Lucation at (-460) 3500 T}L Hvzlh-h:'-f:rjivmvnnl Engtnees
<V —————""4 330 FSL & 330 FHL end/er Land Curveyor
. Lo rminirrans . . 3 : _ i -
; rmq;:‘_w;:_m.a\ ::‘mzamf;;:ﬂ::—_——;?z.m»,n,q.-;::: e R e ] Certifizate No.
* o 335 cen £0 31370 erO 3DAD 2310 64D " 2000 1e00 rore 0o o .
) gl - : :
! Cy
! |
i
i
1

. NEW IIZXICO OIL CONSERYATION COMMISSIOR = fbun C-107
e ) / ) . - - P < Sup e i
~ wWELL € ATION AMD ACREAGE DEDICATION Po .1 persedes (2128

At liatuncey et te From the cuter hovrpdigsdex of the Srctfon.

L T T ’ T T T i e, T
. Doyle Hartran 0il Operator __ Cityof Jal l i
Sy Leties Soction Tawn:hp  ienge T [ County o

M 20 T-25-S R-37-E Lea

Actaal Fostage Lecouracl wetl” Bottom hole Tocation at bottom of Yates sand {+¥240) ~

808 weevwemme o SOuLh tine .8 660 wevaemoe  MeST e
Grewndd Level Flev, Frre tuetng Venmoation Pronl Dedicoted Acren e T
- 3040.2 Yates Jalmat 160

. P . v b [ . . R i. . i i
i. Dutline tiie acieage dedicated io the subjeci well by colored penci i marle an the nhat belaw,

2. 1f more than one lcasc is dedicated to the well, outline cach and identify the ownceship thereol {hoth as 10 wmkiﬁg
interest and royalty).

3. I more than one leasc of different ownership is dedicated to-the well, have the intcrests of all owners been consolis
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

(7] Yes [] No

If answer is **

H answer is “*yes]’ type of consolidation

no;’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.) ’ =

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, . unitization,

forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a nen-standard unit, climinating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-
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DISPLACEMENT AND TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH
vs. MEASURED DEPTH

Bates No, 3
N/2 SW/4 Section 20. T-25-S. R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Measured Section Average Displacement Total 'iVD
Depth Deviation Displacement
f 800 , 800 0o 0 0 800
; 900 100 1 1/4 2.181 2.181 899.98
% 1000 100 3 3/4 6.540 8.721 999.76
'§ 1100 100 6 1/4 10.887 19.608 1099.17
§ 1200 100 8 3/4 15.212 34.820 1198.00
? 1300 - 100 11 1/4 : 19.509 54.329 1296.08
§ 1400 100 13 3/4 23.769 78.098 1393.22
§ 1500 100 15 174 27.983 106.081 - 1489.22
% 1600 100 17 3/4 30.486 136,57 : 1584.46
1700~ 100 19 ) 32,557 169.124 1679.01
2500 800 19 260.456 429.580 2435.43
2600 100 19 32.557 ' 462,137 2547.98
3500 éoo 19 293.013 755.150 3398.95
3600 100 19 32.557 787.707 3493.50

3700 100 19 32.557 ' 820.264 3588.05°
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pplicition of Do

|
;
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1

, designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

el i o e ]

CASE NO, N34 o

order No. R~ (7299

yle Hartman for directional drilling and an unorthodox location, leca County, New Moxico.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on A, < 2 2¢

19_g&/ ., at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner %[i

NOW, on this day of O("‘{‘Abgv", 19 &) the Division

Director, having considered the record and the recommendations of

the Examiner, and being fully advised in the prenises,
FINDS: . . )
——-./\ B _— - 0 - // 7 7 - . -
~ Case Mo T340 Shvw /d b Olswrssecy,
That !
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

[ P . - VD2 Lk
Litat vase NO. PV 2R 24

is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on thé day and year hereinabove




